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Bid Bulletin No.1 dated 16 May 2025 

 
TWO (2) UNITS 500-KVA GENERATOR SET AT SSS MAKATI BUILDING 
 

ANNEX “A” 
 
 
PROJECT: TWO (2) UNITS 500-KVA GENERATOR SET AT SSS MAKATI 

BUILDING 
 
QUERIES/CLARIFICATIONS RAISED DURING THE PRE-BID CONFERENCE: 
 

 Query/Clarifications TWG/BAC Reply 

1 Clarification regarding the 
Compliance Certificate, is the 20-
years operation requirement applied 
to the supplier of the proposed unit 
or to the Bidder? 

The 20-year operation requirement 
applies to the bidder. 

2 Will the single line diagram be 
provided to the bidder? 

Yes, the single line diagram will be 
provided to the bidders.  

3 Clarification regarding the SLCC, the 
definition stated for the similar 
project is exactly the same to the 
project subject to bid. In essence, 
the similarity is nonexistent. In this 
view, may we suggest in adherence 
of the Committee, that electrical 
systems may also be consider as 
similar project. 

As per ITB Clause 5.3 and Bid Data 
Sheet, similar project means 
Replacement of at least 500-KVA 
Generator set or Supply and 
installation of at least 500-KVA 
Generator Set. 

Projects involving only electrical 
works/system are not considered 
similar project. 

4 Can the 20-years operation 
requirement be reduced? 

No.  

5 Regarding the brochures, is it 
correct that the changeover brand is 
the one to be submitted or from the 
local fabricator. We do have issues 
regarding this since we are not able 
to secure a brochure from local 
fabricator. 

If the switch is locally fabricated and no 
commercial brochure is available, a 
technical datasheet or manufacturer-
issued specification sheet may be 
submitted. 

6 Regarding the Technical 
Specifications, specifically the 
displacement and compression ratio, 
there is only a specific brand that 
can comply with the requirement. 
This specification must be in general 
so that a larger number of 
bidders/dealers may be able to 
participate. 

Please refer to the revised Technical 
Specifications as stated in Item C.1. 

This amends Section VII, Item 1.q of 
the bidding documents. 

7 Can we reduce the required 20-year 
operational requirement to 15 
years? 

No, we maintain our requirement. 

 

8 Regarding the Performance and 
Testing, is it really required that the 

Yes, load bank testing is required 
during post-qualification. The unit must 
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load bank testing be done during 
post qualification process or before 
delivery? Does it mean that during 
post qualification the unit must be 
already prepared for testing? 

be ready, available, and tested with 
complete documents in the presence 
of TWG/SSS representatives. 

   

9 May we request a schedule for site 
inspection? 

The site inspection shall start on  
05 May 2025. 

The bidders may coordinate with the 
BAC Secretariat Department thru email 
or telephone for the schedule of site 
inspection. 

10 Regarding the gensets operating 
temperature on page 23. The 
temperature percentage load 56-
60°C is below the minimum 
operating temperature of the diesel 
engine. This should be 
approximately 80-85°C so that the 
efficiency of the engine is properly 
lubricated. Is it possible that this 
requirement be increased to at least 
70°C to 90°C? 

Yes. The operating temperature 
ranges have been amended to reflect 
typical diesel engine conditions. The 
revised values are: 

@ 25% Load: 75–84°C 

@ 50% Load: 80–87°C 

@ 75% Load: 85–90°C 

@ 100% Load: 88–95°C  

This amends Section VII – Technical 
Specifications, Items 2.a to 2.d. 

11 With regard to the Automatic Safety 
Shutdown, can you consider a 
digital type instead of an analog type 
as stated in the requirement? 

Yes, digital-type safety shutdown 
systems are acceptable provided they 
meet or exceed the protection features 
outlined in the specifications. 

12 Is it correct that the bidder should 
have a readily available stock unit? 

Yes. The bidder must have a readily 
available unit at the time of post-
qualification for load bank testing as 
part of technical validation. 

13 With regard to the 20-year operation 
requirement, can we use the 
principal’s tenure to join in this 
project? 

No. The 20-year operation requirement 
applies specifically to the bidder. The 
bidder must have been operating in the 
Philippine market for at least 20 years 
and may not use the principal’s tenure.  
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WRITTEN QUERIES: 
 

 Query/Clarifications TWG/BAC Reply 

1 

 

Please refer to A.10. 

2 

 

Please refer to A.11. 

3 

 

 
 

The original requirement is maintained. 
Load bank testing during post-
qualification shall be conducted only at 
the bidder’s local warehouse, as stated 
in the bidding documents. 

Testing at a client site is not allowed. 

 

4 

 

Confirmed. The single line diagram will 
be issued together with the Bid 
Bulletin. 

5 

 

Please refer to the revised Technical 
Specifications as stated in Item C.1. 
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6 

 

We maintain our requirement. 

 

 

7 

 

1. The 20-year operation requirement 
applies specifically to the bidder.  

2. The NFCC formula is shown below: 

NFCC = 15 (Current Assets – 
Current Liabilities) – Value of All 
Outstanding Works under On-going 
Contracts including Awarded 
Contracts yet to be started 

K=15 

 
Additional Instruction: 
 
The following items serve as official amendments to Section VII – Technical 
Specifications of the Bidding Documents. 
 

Item No. Original Specification Amended/Clarified 
Specification 

1.m Displacement =  
18.9  

Displacement = 
18.0 – 19.5 L 
 

1.n Turbocharged, air to air 
cooled 

Turbocharged/after-cooled 

1.q Compression Ratio =  
13.9:1 

Compression ratio =  
13.9:1 min to 14.5:1 max.   

1.r Fuel Consumption @ 
100% Load = at least 98 
L/hr 

Fuel Consumption @ 100% 
Load = 83 – 90 L/hr 

2.a @ 25% Load: 56–60°C @ 25% Load: 75–84°C 

2.b @ 50% Load: 61–66°C @ 50% Load: 80–87°C. 

2.c @ 75% Load: 67–80°C @ 75% Load: 85–90°C. 

2.d @ 100% Load: 81–90°C @ 100% Load: 88–95°C. 

6.a 600 Ampere (A) 600 – 630 Ampere (A) 

 
 
 
 
 
 


